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Hi all,

As promised, please see below some additional info on fill & finish —happy to discuss.

e The NMS s not currently funded to hold flu pandemic stock.
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e The current lead time for manufacturing pandemic flu vaccines is a minimum of 8 weeks

after a pandemic is formally declared.
o While the CDC will support identification of emerging health threats earlier,w
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Kind regards,

From @TREASURY.GOV.AU>
Sent: Thursday, 29 February 2024 1:35 PM
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Treasury would also be keen to have an opportunity to absorb the coord before a discussion.

We are free from 11:30 onwards.





